01 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 3, 1961

Adobe 0i1 Company
1223 Petroleum Life Building
Midland, Texas

Attnd HMr. B.E. Sindel

Ret Adobe 0tl Co. #1 Elliott
Ce20-31N~13¥

Lear Sirs

The original Notice of Intention to Drill ;iled on the abdove
well Lecember G, 1G60 did not indicate which half-section
was to be dedicated. You were notified of this jfact by our
letter of December 9, 1960. Our files do not indicate that
we recefved a reply to this letier.

Unlesa we have recelved an amended Form C-128 outlining the

dedicated acreage within tén days it will be necessary that
we cancel the allowable on this well.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Amnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks



